RESOLUTION OF THE WILLISTON SELECTBOARD

WHEREAS, The Town Clock was manufactured by E. Howard Co. of Boston, Massachusetts and
it was delivered August 16, 1899 & installed on August 30, 1899 in the steeple of the Williston
Methodist Church, which is now the Williston Federated Church; and

WHEREAS, The Town Clock has run faithfully since 1900 with only minor repairs thanks to the
committed stewardship of community members to aid in its operation; and

WHEREAS, William F. White served as custodian and winder of the Town Clock from 1997 —
2017, and continued to aid in its operation until his death in November 2020; and

WHEREAS, Mr. White made an invaluable contribution to the community in his stewardship of
the Town Clock, providing meticulous support and ingenuity to ensure its continued operation
including modifying the mechanical system to engineer a stationary bicycle drive attached to
the clock movement to raise the 1,500-pound strike weight in a stone filled wooden box in the
church steeple.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Williston Selectboard hereby names the room that
houses the mechanical components of the Town Clock the William F. White Town Clock Room
as an ongoing recognition of Mr. White’s many years of service to the community of Williston.

Adopted this 5th day of July, 2022
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